From: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD

To: "Aaron Pachlhofer"

Cc: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Fasken El Paso Federal No. 12 closure request
Date: Thursday, August 17, 2017 2:53:00 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

Fasken Oil & Ranch * El Paso Fed 12 * 2RP-4155 * DOR: 3/25/17
Aaron,

| discussed this one with Mike since | was not involved in some the details you two went over (!
never got a copy of the site map for this one). As it has been stated RRAL Site Ranking for this
location is 10. Therefore making target goals for TPH at 1000ppm (Benzene 10ppm and Total BTEX
50ppm). It appears according to your attachment requesting closure that you have not achieved this
number within your bioremediation pile. So at this time request for closure at this site is denied.
Also more than one sample on a bio remediation pile will be required.

If you have any questions or concerns please contact myself or Mike Bratcher here at the District |l
OCD Office.

Crystal Weaver
Environmental Specialist
OCD — Artesia District Il

811S. 15t Street

Artesia, NM 88210

Office: 575-748-1283 ext. 101
Cell: 575-840-5963

Fax: 575-748-9720

From: Aaron Pachlhofer [mailto:aaronp@forl.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 19, 2017 2:20 PM

To: Weaver, Crystal, EMNRD <Crystal.Weaver@state.nm.us>
Subject: Fasken El Paso Federal No. 12 closure request

Crystal, please see attached. Give me a call if you need to.

Thanks,
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Aaron Pachlhofer, P.G.
Environmental Coordinator
Fasken Qil and Ranch, Ltd.
6101 Holiday Hill Road
Midland, TX 79707
432-687-1777 Office
830-377-9190 Cell



